
REGULATOR*NFORMATION DISTRIBUTION *TEM (RIDS) 

ACCESSION NaR:8107160120 . DUC.DATE: 81/07/09 NOTARIZED: NO DOC 
PACIL:50-361 San Onofre Nuclear Station, Unit 2, Southern Californ OS 

5063b2 San Onofre Nuclear Station, Unit 3, Southern Californ 05000362 
AUTH;.NAME: AUTHOR AFFILIATION 

HFRRIDGEE, Affiliation Unknown 
HERRIDGEA, Affiliation Unknown 
RECIP.NAME, RECIPIENT AFFILIATION 

Office of the Secretary of the Commission 

SUBJECT: Supports licensing of facilities.  

DISTRIBUTION CODE: DS03S COPIES RECEIVED:LTR J ENCL SIZE: 0 111 .  
TITLE: Filings (Not Orig by NRC) 

NOTES:Send all FSAR & ER amends to L Chandler, 05000361 
1 cy:J Hanchett (Region V),D Scalettirl cy of all envir info 
Send all. FSAR & ER amends to L Chandler. 05000362 
1 cy:J Hanchettz(Region V).D Scalettirl cy of all envir info 

RECIPIENT COPIES RECIPIENT COPIES 
I CODE/NAME LTTR ENCL ID CODE/NAME LTTR ENCL 

ACTION: LIC BR #3 BC 1 LIC BR #3 LA 1 
ROODH, 1 

INTERNAL. ASLAP 5 ASL 1 
I&E: 2 NRC PDR 1 
OELDBLANTON 1 OGC 1 
PUBLIC AFFAIRS 1 

EXTERNAL: LPDR 1 NSIC 1 1 
NTIS 1 

TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES REQUIRED: LTTR ENCL



July 9, 1931 

Office of the Secretary 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Reference: NRC Docket Nos. 50-361-OL 
50-362-OL 

San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station Units 2 & 3 

Gentlemen: 
The dependence on oil by SDG&E has driven our electricity 
bills to outlandish heights. We can't afford it. We' have 
cut our consumption 45% and yet our bill nears the $100.00 
mark. It appears that it will go even higher unless some
thing is done very soon. Our electric rates are more than 
double of a relative who lives in Irvine.  

We need the licensing of San Onofre, both units 2 & 3 NOW.  
Our air cannot support coal burning or the continued use 
of oil for electricity generation. We feel personally that 
nuclear is not only very safe, it's also environmentally 
benign.  

Looking at the future for our four children we feel that 
conservation, solar, wind, geothermal and others are necessary 
but they can't do it all for this fast growing area, therefore 
we urge you to approve the icensing cf uni 3 at San 
Onofre.  

Sincerely, 

Dlsie & Alan ierridge 
36 Chippewa Court 
San Diego, Ca. 92117 
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